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Ref. : Your Letter No. 3404/GACR Dated 14.11.2018,

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge the receipt of your above referred letter through e-mail. We.are very much
thankful to you for sh owing Interest and confidence on our Institute.

We are pleased to accept your proposal for making joint effart far all-round academic growth &
development of the students of your college,

We have appointed Dr, Sudipta Kumar Jana (Mob.Ng, 8598004700) and Prof Sk Fariduliah
(Mob. Na, B599004704) as Nodal officers for the purposs, The undersigned will personally
monitor all the activities. You may kindly contact Nodal Officers for further course of action,

We ascure you of our best attention and co-operation in this regard.

With best regards,

For Indian Institute for Production Management
A ,ll o

(Dr- Sudip Kurrar Ghosa)

Director * &

Mob. 8599004702

C.L. . D, Sudipla Kumar Jana JLl’n::r rind information and necessary acbion in this regard.
c.C. : Prof, Sk, Faridullah

|
Govt. (Auto) Cellege
Rourkela

We Do Smuall Things In A Grear Way
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Sub: Consent for Institutional Tie-up with RIMS
Ref. Your official letter No. 3384/GACR dated 3™ December 2018,

Dear Sir,
Thank you very much for your fetter contnining the institutional tie-up in academic
matters with our Institute during the ensuing year 2009, We are giving our consent to accpt

your academic proposal lor the development of students.

We sending herewith Prof, Bibhudendu Panda, Head of the Depariment of Master in
Computer Applications to initiate the proposal and he will submit the details of the plan for

the benefit-of both the Institute for academic excellence.

Thanking vou,

Yours Sincerely

BIMS. Rourkela

ROURKELA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES
Institutional Arca, Gopabandhu MNagar, Chhend, Rowrkela-$69015, Odisha, Ph ; 0661-24E1625, Fax : +91-641-24E0665
E-mad | admin@rims-odu.oom, Webshe @ wanw.ims-oduocom
Satellite Contre : 3, Tankzpanl Road, Near Rajarand Temple, Bhubaneswar-14, Ph 1 0674-2436779, Mob © 491 7064400300
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Institutional tie-up.

Your letter No. 3858 /GACR, Dt, 26.12.2018,

With reference to the subject cited above, | am happy to inform

you that |, our institute is in agreement to this te-up with your Institution for

academic up-liftment/excellence.

We would be happy to extend our whole

hearted support for student & faculty exchange/ development programmes,

research onented activities, prajects and organization of workshop etc.

Please treat this letter as confirmation for the aforesaid tie-up.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
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